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CAREY J.A. »

The parties in this appeal are now divorced but for convenience
T shall refer to them as !'the husband' and 'the wife'. The appeal is
concerned with certain property purchased in their joint names as tenants \\
inhébmmbﬁ.“iﬁ‘fhé ébﬁrt Below thewwife sought (inter alia) an Order under
the Partition Act that: o o - )
"The said premises be sold and that the
rents and profits cscecssce.s received by
the defendant (husband) be taken into
account and that the sale price thereof
be divided between the parties in such
proportion as the court may deem just."
The husband counter claimed for "a declaration that he is the sole
beneficial owner of the said property." Malcolm J. by an order dated 26th
November, 1980 granted a declaration that the wife "had legal and
beneficial interest (in the premisés) and that the proceeds upon sale
{which he directed should be divided as foﬂﬂ/B for the wife and as to 2/3
for the husband. N
Both parties dissatisfied by this result, desire by this appeal,
to have the order‘set aside. The wife for her part,'seéks an order for

the proceeds to be divided equally; the husband on the othar hand

maintain his original posture. The érounds of appeal filsd on behalf of
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the parties raise questions of facts and law.

The wife's case, which was somewhat deficient in evidence rested
on two plinths. First, it was said on her behalf that she had contributed
to a common fund from which the initial down payment was paid and
secondly, the fact that theytranSfer was made to them jointly raises the
presumption of advancement. As to the first, the wife averred in her
statement of claim that:-

"4, The said premises were purchased by the
parties for the sum of three thousand nine
hundred angd fifty pounds. This said sum was:
financed by

(a) a downpayment of £470 made from the
common funds of the Plaintiff and
Defendant;

(b) mortgage No. 192273 dated the Lth
October, 1966 for three thousand
four hundred and sixty four pounds
ten shillings from the Bank of Hova
Scotia Trust Company of Jamaica
Limited in the names of both parties."

The husband requested further and better particulars of "the
common funds" and "where and by’what means and 1anhat manner and to
whom did the wife make contributions referred tO eesccasaasss
In reply the w1fo pleaded as follows- - |

". In a J01nt saVings and Checking Accounts,
Checking Account -No. 155/B at Barclays
Bank (as it then was) Spanish Town Post
Office in the parish of Szint Catherine
from 1957 to 1964. Later in 1964 the
Barclays Bank Account was closed and a
‘fresh joint Savings. and Checking Account
‘opened with the Bank of Nova Scotia
Jamaica Limited at Adelaide Streegt, Spanish
Town Post Office aforesaid.

2. From the Joint Checking Acoount No. 155/B
‘and by various amounts payable from time to
time by cheques from the said Account and
to various.creditors and donees including
his mother the late Georgiana Harris and
his sister Iris Martin,

The wife was howeVeruquite unable to substantiate the allegations

. that there existed either a JOlnt saVings account or a current account at

the bank referred to° alcolm Je as he the was bound to do, found
accordingly which provoked Dr. Barnett not unnaturally to argue before us

that there was no common fund (or alternatively there was no surplus in
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3.
that common fund) to assist in providing the deposit and consequently
the learned judge erred in law in holding that the wife had nevertheless
contributed to the purchase of the property. It was the husband's
evidence that he had provided all the funds and he denied receiving any
salary cheques from the wife, The judge d4id find, however, that there
was evidence that the wife endorsed her‘salary cheques over to the
husband who lodged them in his account and from this account gave her
funds from time to time for house-keeping and other domestic purposes,
He also found that she received an amount of approximately 1/4 of her
salary to run the house,

I do not see how we could disagree with the finding that there
was no joint account but that there was a common fund, It is right to
say that where a fund is intended for the use of both parties, the
method usually adopted is a joint account, but I do not understand that
a common pool or fund requires anything other than an intention that it
is for the joint use of the parties.

(1951) Ch. 572
In Jones v. Maynard (1951) 1 All E.R. 802/a husband and wife each

had a banking account, but as the husband was to go abroad on war service,
it was decided that their joint incomes should be paid into the husband's
account on which the wife was given power to draw. From time to time
money was withdrawn from the account by both parties for their own
purposes, and in particular, for investments which were made in the name
of the husband. The marriage ended in a divorce, it was held that the
intention of the parties was to constitute a pool of their reedurces in
the form of a joint account; it was not consistent with that intention

to divide the moneys in the account and the investments made with moneys
withdrawn therefrom by referenee to the amounts respectively contributed
to the account by each of them; and therefore, the husband must be
regarded as trustee for the wife of one-half of the investments and of

the balance of the accounte Vaisey J. at p. 803 of the report said:

SRS
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“In my judgment, where there is a joint
purse between husband and wife -'a
commén pool into which they put all their
resources ~ it is not consistent with
that conception that the joint account
should thereafter (in this case in the
event of a divorce) be divided up with
reference to the respective contribu-
tions of husband and wife, crediting the
husband with the whole of his earnings
and the wife with the whole of her dividends.
I do not beligve that when once the joint
‘pool has been formed it ought to be, and can
ba, dissected in such a manner. I take the
view that when spouses have a common purse
and a pool of their resources, the husband's
remuneration is earned on behalf of them
both, and the idea that years afterwards one
~can dissect the contents of the pool by
taking an elaborate account as to how much
was paid in by the husband and how much was
p2id in by the wife is not consistent with
the original fundamental idea of a joint
purse or a common pool. When the money goes
into the pool it is there as joint property."

In the present case, it wouid be unreasonable to suppose that the
wife was maklng a glft of hor ualary chbques to her husband. The evidence
shows that he was in thg habit of glVlng her one‘quart“r thuroof for
household and other dgmesfic purposes.: At thlo tlmo 1t 10 plaln they were
living together in a married stété thit;w§5‘rea$onably Satisfactory,
according to the wife. ‘There was a conflict on fhis-aépédt of the evidence
but the learned jﬁdge préfefréd'tﬁe'wif S's QV1dencc and I can see no valid
reason to impugn that finding. If thnn 1t 1s accen%ed that the wife
contributed to the common pool, ;t'thus becamg 301nt.property out of which
either would be ontitled tO‘dfaw, withﬁ?hé cdpéent*éf‘fhéfothér;'whether
tacit or otherwise. |

The parties hqv1ng constltutcd 2 comnon pooi from whlch th funds
were provided to pay for thg propertyi'which_was conveyed“;n their joint
names, the only questidn”which‘arisgs'is in“&hat propbrtibﬁ'shogld each
shares Since the fynd from wpithtyo resources emanéted sﬁguld ﬁPt be
dissectedltoiascertgin thc.ggtent of the respective contribution, it scems
to me to follow, norVShould‘anﬁ examiﬁation bé‘made tézsée ;n what shafes

each holds the propertv. Put ﬂnothcr woy Ths 301nt property hlB been used
t~» purchase prop ‘rty for the futuro anOVWﬂnt of hith, and thg court in
doin;; what is just betweén the parties, shou d declaré that they hold the
property equally. |
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Alternatively, even if it were held that there was no common pocl,
since the property was acquired in their joint names, it becomes necessary
to consider whether the presumption of advancement can be applied in the
circumstances of the present case, Where a husband purchzses property in
the name of himself and his wife it is trite law that a gift to her is
presumed in the abscnce of evidence to the contrary. The following dicta
correctly states the law:-

"eooose if one of the spouses draws on the
account to make a purchase in the joint

names of the spouses the property purchased,
since it is purchased in joint names, is
prima facie, joint property and there is no
equity to displace the joint legal ownership.
There is, in my judgment, no room for any
presumption which would constitute the joint
holders as trustees for the parties in equal
shares."

per Stamp J. (as he then was) in Re Bishop (dec'd) (1965) 1 All E.R. 249

at p. 253. See also Lord Upjohn in Pettit v. Pettit (1970) A.C. at pe.
815. ;
: "So that, in the absence of all evidence,

if a husband puts property into his wife's

name, he intends it to he a gift to her,

hut if he puts it inte joint names then

(in the absence of 2ll other evidence) the
presumption is the same 2s a joint

beneficial tenancy."
In the present case the husband sought to rebut the presumption by
adducing.evidence that the wife had signed the agreement for sale "for
convenlence'", it being a pre-condition to the grant of a mortgage that
the salary or joint~salary of the mortgagor or mortgagors should be
three times the amount of the premium. He related in evidence that the

marriage had broken down: the relationship he snid was bade. The wife

did admit that there were differences betweasn them but denied that the

' felationship was bade. This conflict it would seem, the learned judge

resolved in favour of the wife. The versions as te the acquision of the
-

‘property were thus mutunlly exclusive. According to the wife, both

herself and the husband negotiated for thc purchase of the property.

Both went to the mortgage office, read the agreement and signed the
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agreement together. Both started paying the mortgage. She ceased to

do so whn they separated. The husband sought to show that the purchase
of the ho&ggrwas achieved solely on his initiative. He paid the deposit
of £470 he said, and further there was no funds in the bank. Consequently,
he obtained a loan from the Jamaica Civil Service Thrift Society and
secured 2 mortgage, the repayment of which he made arrangements to dis-
charge. He persuaded the wife to co-sign with him‘as‘the mortgagee
insisted on its principle that the mortgagor's salary should be 3 times
the premium. The addition of the wife's salary would assist in
satisfying that condition, The husband alleges that he made it clear
that she would never have any interest in the property. Agnin the
learned judge rejected the husbsndt's version and preferred the wife's.
The husband 1id acknowledge however that he had since their separation
offered the vife the house for sale at a price of 320,000,00. There was
evidence thas he valued the house at between %26.000.00 and %$35.000,00.
That being‘sc, it is not unreésonable to infer that(tﬁe hﬁsband was
offering tQ €21l tis share in the property rqthqr than offering to
dispose of higlproperty to the wife. . It is but a short step to say that
this Qas an iﬁéication of the respective shares in which he thought the
property was h:id,

Malcolm J. sav and heard the parties and was in a better position
to assess the respec:ive reliability and credit of the partips. That
advantage has %een de.’2d to us, and we would be loath to differ from him
in this eea of conflict. Tt can bcksaid however that it seems most
anlit - - e rtp reﬂara »u. . ostate Af bl meemmdoae s 40 L,_*P,.«
~e¢rsion, the husband would har been in a position to influence her to
her disadvantage or that she would have undeftakeﬂ the bnerous
responsibility of a mmrtgagor ‘n respect of pro?erty te which she
appreciated sﬁe was to have n: interest. This iskin contfast‘to the
evidence that subsequent to ~he break up of‘+5m naritlage he was offéring

her hiS‘Prbpefty at an underv-"w¢. It strains credulity to accept that
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the wife would have signed the mortgage =agreemeant "for his convenience",
As I understand the law in relation to matters of this kind, two
propositions can bz stated where property is transferred into the joint

names of husband and wife. The first is plainly stated in Cobb v. Cobb

)
<W,’ (1955) 2 All E.R. 696 namely that prima facie, the parties are to be
treated as beneficially entitled in equal shares. Lord Denning M.R. at
pe 698 said this:

Meweooso e both husband and wife ccntribute
tc Lne cosl and the property is intended to
be a continuing provision for tham during
their jolnt lives, the court leans towards the
view that *the property belongs to them both
jointly in equal shares. This is so even
where the conveyance is taken in the name of
one of then only and their contributions to
s the costs are unequal, and all the more so
L\;} when the property is taken, as here, in their
- joint names and was intended to be owned by
them in egual shares. The legal title is in
them both jointly, and the beneficial interest
is in them both as equitable tenants in
common 11 zqual shares.!

The second 1s that where © : intention of tke parties as to whom
the property is to belonz to or in what definite shares each should hold
is ascertainable, effect will be given to th~t intention. BSee

Rimmer v. Rimmer (1953) 1 Q.B. 63: (1959 2 A1l k.R. 863. I think some

(;‘. observations of Lord Upjohn in Pettit v, Pettit (1970) A.C. 777 at p.
813 are also helpful:

"But the document may be silent as to the
beneficial title. The property may be
conveyed into the name of one or other
or into the names of both spouses jointly
in which case parol evidence is admissible
as v~ he Teru’icLi) ownership that was
intended by them at the time of
acquisition and if, as very frequently
happens 2s between husband and wife, such
evidence is not forthcoming, the court

- may be able to draw an inforsn . as to
\ their intentions from their conduct. If
(_ ) ‘ . there is no such available evidence then,
— ' what are called the presumptions came
into play."
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There was in my view evidence from the wife which showed that the
intention of the parties was to secure a family home. Bosth were involved
in the negotiations, both went to the mortgage office. There was thus
conduct from which their intention could be ascertained, viz that the
property was intended as a continuing provision for them during their
joint lives.

The learned judge found that the presumption of advancement had
not been rzbutted 2nd the husband did in fact intend an adwancement.
There was I have endeavoured to indicated evidence of conduct which showed
the intention of the parties. It is not however clear to me why the
learned judge having found contribution and that the husband intended an
advancement, nevertheless declared that the respective shares should be
in the order of 2/3 to husband and 1/3 to wife. The respective
contributions were nnt made in th~t proportion. Equality is equality. I
have coma tp the conclusicn that on the facts as found and in principle,
the parties should hold the beneficial interest of the property as
equitable tenants in common. On sale therefore the proceeds should be
divided equally. In the result I would vary the order of Malcolm J. in
these tefmsn

Oune small matter remains and it relotes to the question of costs,.
The learned judge made an order for the payment_gf costs from the
proceeds of sgle. I do not think that is right. It is an unusuzl order
and there is in my view nothing unusual in these facts to warrant any

departure from the usual order. The costs should be ~orue by\the husband .

<At
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CAMEBELL, J, 4. (AG.):

The appellant herein appeals from a judgment of Malcolm, J.

delivered on November 26, 1930, in which the learned judge ordered

that the property registerced in the names of the appellant and

respondent as tenants in common at Volume 1018\Folio 517 of fhe

Reg 1uter Book of Tlfle be sold and that subjeet to the pa&meﬁt of

the costs of the suit thereout, the pfoceeds should be diyided as to

one third for the appellant and two thirds for‘tfe respoﬁdent.k

o | By'this eppeei the appellanﬁ seeks to have £he iearned

judge's Qrder:for division and for costs Vdea£ed and“fer the substitution
therefor*ef aﬁ‘order that the proceecds undiminished ey the costs of

the suit be divided equally between the parties and that the costs of

th

o

suit be paid by the respondent,

The respondent by a respondent's notice seeks an order varying
the ;egrpeg‘ﬁr;e1Jdege's order that the property be sold and divided
and that therekbe‘substituted an order declaring him the sele.beneficial
owner of the property”aqd furthervthetveertain eonsequential‘orders be
made removing the appellant's nemekfrom the Register Book(pf Title and
for the appellant to transfer the interest gr”estaterregistefed in her
name toyhimf -

| The appeal has its‘gepesis in a_dis?ute over property acquired
during the subsistence of’the marriege betweenﬂthe'parties. ‘Such disputes
now all too often surfacc with the collapse or imminent collepse of the
marriage with“tpe tragic situation that the parties are invgriably so
1ncensed and antag onlstlc the onc against tng other that no Just and
amlcable scttlement can volunu rlly be reached.

[

In this case the parties were married on Januvary 5. 1957, at a

2k

time when each had practically no material wealth,‘the appellant was a

primary school teacher -nd the ”uapoqdent a youth club organiser who has

now risen to the prof9F810ﬂd] status of an attorney-at law.
Durlng all ‘but one year of thell’marrlage they lived 1n rented
premiSes. In October ’966 they move{ into the wremlaes the subgect matter

of the dispute and the parties began living soparate and apart about

oo U
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October 1967, barely a year after, dus to the irrépérable break down
of the marriage.

On November 29, 1965, the parties executed an agreement for
the purchase of the property in dispute. They contracted to purchase
as joint tenants. This agre.ment recited an undertaking by them to
execute'contemporaneously with the document of transfer of the property,
a mortzage of the same to secure £3,464,10 of the purchase price with
the remaining £470 deposit to be financed privately. The property was
duly transferred by registercd transfer dated September 20, 1966, and
registered on October 4, 1966, A mortgage of the said property was also
cxecuted on September 20, 1966, and registercd on October 4, 1966, In
the registered transfer the parties are des:ribed no longer as joint
tenants but as tenants in common,

The appellant both by her pleadings and in evidence contended
‘that during‘pheir(marriuge and until she left the_nat;imonial home,
she and thé pesgondent pooled their incomes in a common fund which was
kept in joint savings and current accounts at_Bgrc}ays Bankrand<1ater
at Bankrof Nova Scotia_Jémaica Limited in Spanish Town.. She endorsed
over her cheques to the respondent. She fupthgr asser?ed that the down-

payment on the property was made from their common funds with the balance

vf the purchase price provided by mortgage in which she joined.

K

The respondent to the contrary.pontgn@ed by his pleadings and
in evidence that during the marriage they at no time operated any banking(
account in their joint names. kHe‘alone operated banking accounts and
no salary cheques of the appellant wns_efér endoyscd‘pvgr.tp him,whichu
hZe placed in hiskaccountn He sqid their domqstic arrangements was that

4.

> appellant money for the upkeep of the house and paid the »ent.
R ‘ ‘ o of sale

He further suild that when the contract/was signed their marriage

=
)

[0;¢]
o}
<
©
o
oy
[O)

had already broken down. He asked the appellant to append her signature

X

.

——

to this contract and to the mortgage documents merely for convenience

but without any intention of conferring any beneficial interest on her

and this fact was communicated to and accepted by her. He however admitted

in substance the appellant's evidence that in or about

’
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1976 he had offered to sell the property to her for 20,0 0.00 based
on a valuation of §35,000,00

On his behalf at the hcaring learned counsel Dr. Barnett
conceded, properly in our view, that the presumption of advancement
prima facie arose because of the registration of the title in the
joint names of the parties who are husband and wife, He however
submitted that the prestB tion being rebuttable had on the evidence
of the respondent been rebutted. Therefore the respondent was
entitled to judgment on his counter-claim declaring him the sole
beneficial owner of the property.

The learned trial judige having considered the evidence made
the following specific fiadings:

"1, That *‘here was no joint current or savings
account in the names of both parties;

2+ ‘That plaintiff as she testified endorsed her
salary cheques and gave them to the defendant
who lodged them in his account and from this he
gav:s her amounts for housekecping and domestic
purroses;

3., Th:t she got abeov- Y. a® w5 olaryto "run the
hoise'

L, Prom the conduct of the parties the presumption
of zdvancement has not becn rebutted the
defendant ¢id in fact intend an advancementy

5. That the wife has a beneficial interest in the
premises,”

The grounds of appeal of the appellant are that:
"(1) . That learn.i trial judze having found:

(a) That tle plaintiff/appellant made contri-
bution %“owards the purchame of the premises;

(b) That in jurchasing the premises in the names
of the plaintiff/appellant and defendant/
respondens, wife and husband, the defendant/
respondert mede an advancement the only order
that could he made was for the procecds to be
divided equally.

(2) The learned trial judge erred in ordering the costs
Juag

to be paid out of the procecds of rale instead of
by the defendant/respondent,"

L0O
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The respondent's notice of variation on the otherMhand firstly
attacked the foundation on which the learned trial Jjudge had found 1
‘ . u |
albeit inferentially that the appellant contributed to the purchase i
of the property, secondly his finding that the presumption of advancement J

had.not been rebutted. His grounds for‘varjation are:

*? "(1) The plqlntlff/appe11ant having in the
(:fj' : partlculurs of her plea dings specified the
manner in which she contributed to the
- purchase of the said property failed to
support nt by any evidencej

(2) The learned trial judge having found that

" - ther'e was no such joint accounts as.alleged:
by the plaintiff/appellant cerred in law on the
facts in finding that she neévertheless!contri-
buted to the purchase of the said property;

(3) There was overwhelming or uncontradicted evidence
that the payment of the deposit, mortgage instale
ment, expenses and outgoings relating to the sald

) property were provided by the defendant/respondent
<::¢ alone and the finding that the plaintiff/appellant
~ contributed by delivering her salary cheques to

the dcfenﬁant/reopondent is against the weight of
' the ‘evidence and baBe¢d on evidénce Which is a
departure from her ple ulngs-

(4) The weight of the ¢v1denpe was iﬁ favotr‘of'thé
' plaintiff/appellant?s name being included in the
docunents of tltle for convenlence only«!"
Considériné round (1)(@) of the appollant' ”rounds-of appeal
and Grounds (j);(Z)vand‘(B) vathe respon@ent's\notlcgjof variation,
it. seems that the péspéctiVe’qo#ﬁéel§hdvchVerlopkea’tﬁe basis on which
(hj the learned trial jque!s'dgcisidn reSfed;‘l/'~¥
It is, clcxr frum tho leqrncc Jul&b's flndln&S of fact that
he made no express flndlnb thlt the‘unptllant made cnntrlbutlon to the
acquisition of the matrlmonlql hqme. ‘Lt‘ls‘true thqt what he~sa1d in
cffect, is that though there was no jgint or sgvings:account technizally
and legally, there had‘béen‘akPOOling‘of‘incpmésiih a cbmmdn fund
- operated by the reuponuent 1n his namc Jnto whlch the monthly salaries
—— ‘ of the appellant wnrt deOOuLtG aftb btlnp endorsed over to hlm. That
out of this fund thu a%pellant WWS erLP dn amount equlvaltnt to about
% of her salarywto maintalin the;domestlc‘estzbllshment wh;lg thg

respondent retained ‘control over tae rest of‘the,common‘fund.

© bol



VR
S

724

-1%=-

It is equally truc that an inference cculd be drawn from this
domestic arrangement of the pooling of incomes that a matrimonial home
acquired while such arr:ngement subsists would be contributed to by
both parties. But the learned trial judye refrained from mazking any
'express finding thereon because the decision in his view could be and
was founded on the invocation of the presumption of advancement which
the respondent conceded was applicable and which on the evidence the
learned judge found had not been rebutted,

Notwithstanding that this was the basis of the judgment, and
despite Dr. Barnett's own comment on Ground (1)(a) of the appellant's
grounds of appeal namely, that it was not bascd on any finding by the
learned trial judge, he nevertheless in presenting his submissions on
Grounds 1, 2 and 3 of the respondent's notice, proceeded on the hypothesis
that the learned trial judge may have inferentially found that the wife -
had contfibuted to the acyaisition of the house. Dr. Barnett therefore
by recourse to the evidence, sought to establish that such a finding was
wrong. This approach was necessary for the respondent's counter-claim
in order to establish if the presumption of advancement is rebutted,
thét he was the exclusive and total beneficial ownoz.

Dr. Barnett in relation to these grounds submitted that three
issues arose for determination on the evidence namely:

(1) Was therc a common fund out of which the down-
payment on the house was made; ‘

(2) How was the deposit on the purchase price of
the house and the closing costs paidy

(3) Who paid the mortgage instalments, and did the

appellant contribute directly or indirectly to

those payments on the basis of a consensus or

understanding that she had an interest in the

propertye.

These issues in my view would be af profound importance -“hen the

Court has to consider the question of a resulting trust in ferour of a
wife in whom the legal estate in property is not vested. The issues would
be equally of cardinal importance where the legal estate is vested 1in

two persons who are strangers because here again the cuestion . f -

resulting trust ~ay arise.
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However in cases where a presﬁmption bf advéncement ariseé,
the presumption of a resulting trust is ousted because the“preéuhption
of advancement rests on the presumption of a gift of the beneficial
interest in the pfopertj to the person in whoéé name the legai estafe
is transferred. This presumption - . nOvsncement is not BaSed'on
contribution to the ﬁﬁ;chase price, it is raised by impliéation of law
as being consisten£’With an infention by a husband to Safisfy én edﬁi—

table obligétion to support or make provision for a wife or a child or

a person in relation to Qhom he standé in loco Pérentié.

As the judgﬁent ié based on the'pfesumption‘Of advancement
and in the light of‘the conclusion reached bykme it is not necessary for
me to pronounce on the issues raised in these grounds of the respondent's
notice., All that is necessary is to consider by reference to the
evidence whefher the trial judge was right in finding that the presumption
of advancemént had not been‘rebutted and if S0 what‘lggal consequences
follow. It is undoubtgdlyutrue‘tpat’the presumétion of advancement
which_érise;(as a’matter of iaw may be strengthened by showiné a
contribution by the grantee to the purchase price of the proberty_op by
a conduct §f pooling of resources'by the parties{bﬁt it‘certainly is not
weakened or negatived by proof of absence of contribution,‘becausé this
presumption_as Irhave‘said, unlike'the prgsumption of a rééulting tfuét
is not premiscd on any‘coqtribution wha#soevgr‘having been’madé by the
person in whose favour the presumption of advanqgment is raised.

This brings me to consider;GroundIQ'df ﬁhe.rQSpondenﬁﬂé notice
of variation. . .

Ground L of the respondent's notice of variatiqn statce'that:,

MThe weight of the e¢vidence was in favour of the‘“
plaintiff/appellant's name being included in the
- documents Qﬁ title for cqnvgnience‘pgly."

VDr. Barnett in‘arguing‘tﬁis ground stated that the ¥3539 which
the learned tfial judge had to resolve was the reqson for the wife's
name being irs"Mded in the documentations that is to sdy,\tbe{cantract

of sale, the registéred‘title, and‘thé mortgage.
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In his submission Dr. Barnett said it was of great importance
in the case that the respondent was saying that it was merely because
of the requirement cof the mortgage company why the appellant's name was
put on the title. He attached importance to the fact that the appellant
conceded that she was told by the respondent that it was necessary for
their salaries to be aggregated to obtain the mortgage. He further
attached importance to theo fact that in her evidence the appellant
had said that she could not recolléct whether she had been merely asked
to lend her signature, while the respondent in his evidence was definite

that he had told her thot hername was being included merely for

© convenience. The relevant parts cf the respondent's evidence are as

hereunder.

"Know Fraps Hall Housing Developer. He gave me
certain information relating to a Housing Development.
I went to his office and obtained information and
brochure. I decilded to purchase one of the houses in
the scheme in Highfield, St. Catherine. I returned

to his office. I had discussions with him in relation
to financial conditions re scheme. The purchaser
should be earning 3 times the amount of mortgage.
The monthly wmortgage payments would be £30.1.7. At
that time my monthly salary was £80. I niade arrange-.
ments with a relative Joy Francis Smith to. co-sign
with me for the purpose of getting the mortgage as a
matter of convenience. At the time my marriage had
almost broken uwp., The plaintiff was from 1963 very
unco-operative. At ond of 1965 I was still engaged

in my studies.  Her attitude did not improve.

Mrs. Joy Ffrancis Smith was ill and couldn't fit in
with my arrangements for her to co-sign. I told

Gem, the plaintiff what I had asked Smith to do and
asked her to co-sign. She was at first hesitant.

I told her that there was a reguest that my salary had
to be 3 times the mortgage. I wasn't putting her
into difficulty - it was a matter of convenience. She
agreed to sign with me. We both went to the office

of Frank Hall to sign the documents.!

Under cross—cxamination the resvoncent gave evidence thus:

"I explained the conditions under which she was to
sign, I hcard that my carnings had to be three times
the mertrage. Consequently I wanted both of us to
sign. This could be in 1965. I can't recall if the
agreement and mortgage were signed at same time. I
never got a copy of the mortgage agreement. I told

her I was planning to buy this place and I would have
to get someone to sign for me to bring my earnings to
three times the mortgage. 1t was not my intention that

(, 0o
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she should have beneficinl interest in the

property. I made it quite clear she would never
have any interest in the place. I don't know

of husbands making wives co~owners without their
paying one penny - when she sipgned paper marriage
had broken down - had broken Gown in 1963,

Kevin was tern in 1964 Januery. During this tiue the

reletionship was Lady I 4cized her to sipn because it
‘was a private matter.

If she hudn't signed I would
huve =0t soncone clse." ;

This evidence adduced before the learded trial judge to

rebut the presumption of wilvuncement wis in ny wiew lacking both in

cogency and persuasion‘and must have rightly beeﬁ sC found’by the

trial judge. If is iﬁcbnbeiVablefthat a husband would honeétly and

reasonably expect his wife to sign a mortgige cn a property which the

husband states quite clearly and unequi&ocally would be his exclusively,

The evidence Jacks realism and persuazsion that a wife would be so

indulgent to a hurbaﬁd to co-sign a mortgage which imposes personal

liability on her, merely to provide a house for a husband at a time when

the marriage had broken down and whcrc no provision;is‘pade.for the

wife herself in the event that, as would be highj.y'pfpbégﬁle3 she may be

compelled by circumstancés as has happéqéd‘iﬂ;this ;asegitp'leave the

very house towqrdﬁ;th¢ purchase” of WhibQShelhas,LWithégt;gopsiQe?gtion,

incurred financi%l bbligations. | |
The documenfnfy evid;ncexghgws that the rights of the parties

in the propgrty most likely were re-evaluated subsequent tp the.signing

of the contract and prior'to the regist;atipn of the tit}eﬁbecause in the

pegisté;ed trangfer thq part;esvgppqar‘as‘tgnants in common ap@ no

longer qs‘jaintvtenants whiqh was the poaition ip the contract of sgle.

Onc would reasonably assume that if the respondent did not intend to

N
confer a beneficial interest in the properiy on the appgllant hg would
have ensqrqd that there was some writter ackpowlgdgment gf this fact

prior to registration as there was a whoic year bgtwgen contract and
registrgtion to délso, Instead we h@rh_a situation where the proprietary

ri K ~ o B
right of the appellant has becn enlaryed by her being registered not as

a joint tenant but as = tenant in conmon splepabling_hervto dispose of
her undivided interest in the property not only inter FW??but‘by will. W

1
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Like equity the respondent appeared to have disliked the dinejuality of

the jua_accrescendi inherent in a joint tenancy particularly with the
dissolution of their marriage a seeming a}beit unhappy reality,

Again the frail and unreliable evidence of the respondent
was assalled if not eroded by his admission that sometime in 1976 he
had offered the house to the appellant for 20,000.00 at a time when
on the uncontradicted evidence of the appellant he the respondent had
put valuation of $35,000,00 thereons This offer in my view is more
reasonably explicable on the basis that the respondent before the
commencement of proceedings appreciated that he was not the sole
beneficial owner than that the offer at that price was the manifestation
of a sudden spontancous act of kindness to the appellant.

The circumstance in which the¢ respondent claims that the
inclusion of the appellant's name in the contract of sale as a joint
tenant was solely for convenience, is completely different from cases
in which this question of convenience have been raised to rebut the
presumption of advancement, such as Marshal v. Crutwell (1875) L.R. 20
E,Q. 3280 ‘

In Magshal v. Crutwell (supra) which is the leading case
establishing that the presumption of advancement is applicable to a joint
banking account openecd by a husband in his and his wife's name, it was
held that if the joint account was established as merely a convenient
arrangement for conducting the husband's affairs and that it was not
intended to be a provision for the wife then no presumption of a gift of
the sum remaining in the account on the death of the husband arises:

In that case the facts were that:
"The husband of the plaintiff being in failing health
transferred his banking account from his own name into
the joint names of himself and his wife, and directed
the bankers to honour chegues dYawn either by himself
or his wife., He afterwards paid considerable sums into
this account. 4ll cheques were afterwards drawn by
the plaintiff on the direction of her husband and the
proceeds werc applicd in payment of household and other
expenses. The husbnnd never explained to the plaintiff
what his intention was in transferring the account but it
was statcd by the bank manager that the husband had remarked

at the time of the transfer that the balance of the account
would belong to the survivor of himself and his wife.

hob
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“After the death of her husband (which took place
'a lew months after the tranbfer) the plaintiff
claimed to be entitled to the balance."

It was held that the transfer of the account was not intended
to be a provision for the plaintiff, but merely a mode of conveniently
managing her husband's affairs, and consequently that she was not
cntitled.

A careful consideration of this case reveals that the husband
already owned the asset which he later transferred into his and his
wife's name. He was notacquiring an asset in circumstances where in
thekabsence of financial support or at least promised financial support

from his wife he would be unable to acquire the asset. The transfer

into the joint names of the husband and wife.in Marshél ve Crutwell

did not, as in our instant case involve the lmmediate LnVOIVement of
the wife in financialiobligationswwhich c>uld be enforced against her,

What the respondent in this case is assertiné né a signature
for convenience‘is the gratuitous undertaking‘by thé appellant of
personal financial obllratlons under a mortgage to énable him to‘aqquire
a house in vhich he will have the cntlre begeficial interest. If there
is default in the mortgage paymentu, the appellant could be sued at the
option of the mortgagee for the arrearsy Such a situation could
equally arise if the property is sold under thg powers of thg mortgage
and result in a‘shortfall in the mortgage snm due and outstanding.
Thére is no enforceable contnact of iademnity bgtween the appellant
and the respondent to whicn she can resort torenoﬁer from him monies
which she may have Been compelled fo pay.t | ‘

Thus the princift 2 of conven;gnce exemplifind in Manshal Ve
ngtﬂgi} (supra)‘as rebutting the presumption.of navanééméntqis‘ -
dependent on n'cnmposite of facts which is tnbally absent in the
prescnt cases |

The flndlng of the learned trtwl JUube that the presumption
of advancement had not been rebuttced s in my view well founded on the
evidence which was before him and I sce no neasnn to d;fftr from hime.

Aécor@ingivaround 4 of the respondent's grounds!for variation fails,

(O
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Reverting to Ground 1(b) of the appellant's grounds of appeal
Dr. Barnett submits that it is not the law that once a presumption
of advancement is raised by reason of the purchase of property in the
joint names of husband and wife, the order of the Court if the
presumption is not rebutted must inevitably be for equal division of
the preperty.

Dr. Barnett submits that the instrument by which the property
is vested in the joint names of husband 2nd wife may have specified
how the beneficial interest should be dealt with and the Court would
be bound to give effect thereto. This is undoubtedly true. However
Dre Barnett submits further that where tlhe instrument does not effect
the apportiénment of the beneficial interest the Court has to
consider all the circumstances including the contributions 5f the
parties to determine their intention as to the apportionment of the
beneficial interest,

#hile no doubt evidence of acts done and statements made
prior to or contemporaneocus with the transaction is generally admissible
fo determine how the heneficial interest in property was intended to
be apportioned where the legal estate is in the joint names of husband
and wife, this rule in ny view is subject to this important qualification
namely, . that evidence of relative contribution by the husband and wife
is per se totally irrelevant to support a claim by a husband to & share
of the beneficial interest greater than that which would be implied in
law by reference exclusively to the instrument creating or vesting the
legal estate in the parties. Thus the vesting of the legal estate in
the parties as joint tenants carries procise implications in law
namely, that the interest of each joint tenant is the same in extent,
nature and duration and that though in theory of law each joint tenant
has up to and including the whole of the property, the rents and
rrofits of the land are to be divided cqually between them until the
death of ovne of the joint tenants, at which time the jgsmgggrgzgﬁﬁﬁi

springs into being in favour of the survivor,

o
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These implications of Aaw iliustrated in the case of a
joint tenancy, cannot be affected adversely to a wife - solely by
evidence that the husband contributel two-thirds of the purchase price
of the property or even the whole, because as I have already said
the piesumption of advancement is not dependent on any contribution
whatsoever of the wife. It arises wholly and exclusively from the
recognition of an equitable obligation by a husband to support and or make
provision for his wife.

An illustration of this principle is revealed in Silver v.

Silver (1958) 1 W.L.Ry 259 ~ the tacts of which were as follows:

A husband and wife purchased successively four

dwelling houses for use as their matrimonial home.

In each case the property had been purchased in the

name of the wife. 1In respect ¢f the first purchase,

the down-payment of £90 was provided not by the wife

but by her parents, while the bazlance of £305 was
provided by mortgage all the instalment payments of
which were made by the husband. This house was scld

at a profit and in the threec succeedlnp purchases the
deposit was in each case provided out of the sale of

the immediately preceding house and the balance of the
purchase price in edch case was also opbtained on mortgage
with the instalment payments being paid exclusively by
the husband, After the last dwelling house was purchased
in the wifé's name and when £1,300 remained umrpaid on the
mortgazge the husband left the wife and applied under
Section 17 of the Married Women's Property Act, 1382 for
an order that the house was held by the wlfe upon trust
for herself and hinmself 301ntly.

The County Court Judge held that there was nothing in the
evicence to recbut the equitable presumption that in having the house
purchased in his wife's name and in paying the instalments due under
the mortgage, the husband intended to make an advancement and the wife
was not a trustee of the house 4n whole or in part for thﬁ.husband.

In the Court of Aippeal it was held unanimously that on the
%acts, the findings of the Cour%y Court Judge should not be disturbed
'gyd that since the matrimonial home was purchased in the nawme of the
wife it was presumed to be a gift by the husband to the wife in the
absence of evidence of a contrary intention

The real significance of this case in my view is that it
establishes that notwithstanding that 1. Subs%&ntia1 contributian towards

the purchafe price or cven the ceatire purchase price of the prcperty is

‘q
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made by a husband, this fact per se provides no evidence of‘a contrary
intention to that which is to be inferred from the property having
been purchased either in the name of the wife exclusively or in the
joint names of husband and wife, There can be no question of
aproctionment solely by reference to thg‘relative contributions of
husband and wife where the presumption of advancement arisess Either
the instrument vesting the legal estate‘in the parties must prescribe
the beneficial interest which each party is to_take or there must be

credible evidence other than evidence of the relative cohtributions of

the parties to the purchase price to establish an apportionment different

from that which the transfer document impliedly bespeaks.

In the instant casce there was no evidence adduced by the
respondent befere the learned trial judge other than evidence designed
to establish tﬁat he alone made. financial contribution, including
mortgage payments, towards the‘acquisition of the house, This was
irrelevant to affect the impliédtibn of law arising from the documents
evidencing title to the property. The contract of sale dated 29th
November, 1965, was signed by the parties as "Jéint Ténants;" In
altering their proprigtary rights from joint tenants to those of tenants
in éommon in the registered transfer, it must be inférred; as I have
earlier said that the respondent then with noble intention towards the
appellant his wife did like cquity delipght in equality both in iifé and
in death. The unhappy event of their parting company sub§equehtly;
cannot divest the appellant of the right to equal shafe_qf the rents
and profijs of the property to which sze was entitled under the éonﬁracf

of sale which right was subsequently sodified advantageously“to her to

enable
_/her to dispose by will of her undivided share in the property; This

share cannot, in the absence of clecar and express agreement, be less than
that which she enjoyed jointly with the respondent as jointytenants,
namely equality of interest,

There belag no sufficient evidence adduced to rebut the
presumption of advancement cr any relevant contrary eviderice as to what

share each was to have in the event the presumpticm was not rebutted,

b
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a half shavre interest iuw by implication of law advanced to the appellant,
This implication arises by refererce to the céntract‘of sale as well
as to the registered transfer. The learned trial judge in m& view
fell into error when he adjudged the appellant entitled to & Ju;Q
third share only instead of to a half share, I would accordiﬁgly allow
the appeal based on Ground 1(b) of the appellant's grounds of appeal.

The appellant in Ground 2 of her grounds of appeal, appeals
agninst the order made by the learned trial judge iz respect of costs,
namely, that they should be paid out of the proceceds of sale of the
property.

The learned trial judge regrettably has not given any reason
why he has deprived the successful applicant before him of having her
costs paid by “he unsuccessful respondent, Tn the absence of special
circumstances to be stated by the trial judge a successful litigeont is

entitled ex debito justitiae to have his costs paild by his unsuccessful

adversary and in the present case there being no stated reason or
satisfactory basiz for the departure by the learned trial judge from
this principle, he in umy view fell into error in making the order for
costs in the manner complained of. I would accordingly also allow the
appeal against the order for costs.

For the reasons given I would allow the appeal and order that
the judgment be varied by ordering that the appellant be paid a half share
of the proceeds of sale of the property registered at Volume 1017 Folio

Book

517 of the Register/of Title undiminished by the costs of the proceedings

and tia: the respondent do pav the appellont her costs ¢l Close

The appellant is entitled to her costs in this appeal.
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CARBERRY, J.A.% .

I agree with the conclusions that have been reached in the
jud;ments of Carey and Campbell, J.J.A. and the reasons which have
led te those conclusionse.

| Arguing for the husband, Dr. Barnett remarked that the crucial

prineiple in these cases is what was the intent of the partiee at the
time of the acquisition of the yproperty, the sﬁbject of the dispute.
This hae‘beep;a eonsistent theme through all the cases: Red Rogers |
Question (1948) 1 411 E.R. 328.per Evershed L.J. at 328 Hi Jones V.

Maynard (1951) 1 ALl E.R. 802; (1951) Ch. 572 per Vaisey, J. at page

80%; Rimmer v. Rimmer (1952) 2 A1l E.R. 863; (1953) ﬁ'Q,B,'63,
Where the intent is not. readily discoverable then recourse

must be had to equitable doctrines, whether of resulting trust,

advancement, or of imputing a trust: as in Pettit v. Pettit (1970)

A.C, 777 and Gissing v, Gissing (1970) 3 W.L.R. 255,

In this case the intention of the partles at the time of the
transaction was reagonably cleer. They contracted to takc the house
as Joint Tenants. The title, a registered one, was issued to them as
Tenants in Common. Nothing indicates other_than that theyemeant not
only that the_wife should take an interest, but thet interest should
be an equal one. Where she was meant to have no interest (she_deniee
this):the laqd was vesied in the husband only, as in the case ef their
first acquisition of land at Sligo. rThie led to frictioneWHee.i£t£as
dieceﬁefed; and apainst that background the fact that the lafef‘
acﬁulsltlon was 1n both names can lehJ to but one 1nferepce.

N The learned trial judge had no dlfflculty in accepting the wife's

version of the transaction at issue in this case. He found that she
had a beneficial interest in the premisec-v Whether it be regardea as
a case of vau1s1tlon through a common fund con51st1ng‘of a bank account
or bank aecounts in the‘naﬁe of ‘the husband only but 1nto which all the
wife's salary cheques went, or on the‘basis of the_presumpthn ofy
advancement, ﬁot as strong as it wae in‘older @aysr but still a |

Valuable guide.
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Where I think the learned judpe went wrong was to assume that
his power to do what was just allowed him to divide the vroperty as he
did, one third to wife two thirds to husbhand. To quote part of a very

famous quotation from the judgment of remer, L.Je in Cobb v, Cobb

(1955) 2 All E.R. page 696 at 700 G-H:
"es... but where, as here, the original rights
to property are established by evidence and those
rights have not been varied by subsequent agreement,
the court cannot in my opinion under s. 17 vary
those rights merely because it thinks that, in the

light of subsequent events, the original agreement
was unfair,?

This point of view, not without strenuous opposition from
learned judges who saw the Courts as invested with larger powers,
must be taken to have prevailed so far as the original legislatién
is concerned, and Romer, J.'s dictum was cited with approval by several

of their Lordships in Pettit v. Pettit (1970) A.C. 777 see for example

Lord Morris at page 800D~G and Lord Hodson at 807 =~ 808’

In our context of a registered title system where there is no
question of trusts appearing on the title, and we do not have a system
by which conveyances deal as of course with both the legal and the
beneficial interests separately, but both are assumed fo run together,
unless a trust is clearly established by evidence aliunde, or in rare
cases in the conveyance itself, when parties contract to take and do
take title in their joint names, without any attempt to differentiate
the quantum of their respective interests, they take both equally and

beneficially.

Cases such as Wilson v. Wilson (1963) 2 All E;R{ Lh7 and Leake

(Bruzzi) v. Bruzzi 1974 2 All E.R. 1196 clearly apply, and to éite a small

passage from page 1193 b of the latter case, where speaking of the
trust deed accompanying the conveyance Stephenson, L,J, observed it:

", e.ess concludes this appeal in favour of the

wife and compels this court, as it should have
compelled the register, to decide that the wife

is entitled not to onc third only of the proceeds
of the sale of this house, but to one half, subject
to a possible deduction crediting the husband with
part of the mortgage repayments which he has made
since Fehruary 1971."

hl
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The possibility cof crediting the husband with such
repayments was not argued and does not arise in this case, inasmuch
as since fhe parties scparated he has been either in dccﬁpation of
the house, or in receipt of ail its rents and profits: these go to
meet any rights to repayment of the morfgage instalments, and tye
question does not therefore arise. The simple declaration will be
that the learned judges Order is varied, and the wife‘to get one half

of the proceeds of sale, and her costs here and below.






